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All firms submitting under the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the referenced purchase shall read and 
take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this procurement are hereby revised and/or clarified 
according to this Addendum. 
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July 14, 2021 
 Request for Quotation (RFQ) 

For 
J.D. Edwards System Upgrade 

 Addendum No. # 3 
 
DRAWINGS/FORMS 

1) None.   

INFORMATIONAL 

No Informational Meeting was held under this procurement. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
 
The following Questions have been submitted under this procurement. 
 
1. Database size?   

a. ALCSEC         3805184 
b. ALCDATA       21566468096 
c. ALCCOMM    1496383488 

2. User count by module?   
a. Unable to quantify by module, approximate 25 active users.  

3. Level of customizations (object count, if possible)?  
a. Cosmetic customization for Purchase Order Print and Match Open Purchase Order.  A/R 

transactions are imported from billing system. Time transactions are uploaded from time and 
attendance system. 

4. Current technology (hosting, oracle, windows, IBM, database, web server, etc.)?  
a. iSeries on an IBM POWER S914 (green screen technology).  

5. Future Technology (hosting, oracle, windows, IBM, database, web server, etc.)?  
a. Staff experience lies in Oracle Database on Linux operating system and administrating an 

iSeries.  No experience with administrating Windows operating system or web servers.   
6. Modules - are all currently in World?   

a. Yes 
7. Current licensing for World?   

a. Yes 
8. Is client licensed for EnterpriseOne?  

a. Yes 
9. Is there an expected timeframe for the duration of this project?   

a. Please refer to schedule in RFQ 
10. We are inquiring about section 25 [of SF 330] and seeking guidance if this was for our use of 

contractors that we used to fulfill the project - or was it referring to other vendors that participated in 
the project (direct contract with ALCOSAN)? 

a. This requirement is for your team members. 
11. Page 2, Section 4.0 “Scope” “Provide the JD Edwards 9.2 Product” – by saying “provide”, does this 

mean that you want the chosen vendor to sell you potential licenses that would be added (if new 
licenses) or would you purchase any updated licensing through Oracle directly?  Or does “provide” 



mean that ALCOSAN is looking for any vendor to host their JD Edwards system externally in a 
public or private cloud? 

a. ALCOSAN already holds the license for the EnterpriseOne product. We are looking for a 
vendor to provide the software installation and assist with data migration. 

12. We have worked for other areas of Allegheny County in the past, are we allowed to also submit 
additional credentialed information about our firm (as an appendix) as we submit this RFQ response? 

a. You may submit additional information as an appendix, but proposers are cautioned against 
providing marketing brochures and similar information. The information provided should be 
directly about the project 

b. ALCOSAN is not part of the Allegheny County procurement system; we are a municipal 
authority. 


